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March 19, 2013

CERTIFIED MAIL 7010 2780 0001 5983 2513

Dr. Steven Chu

Secretary of Energy

U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585

RE: Mercury Export Ban Act of 2008-Storage Certification
Lamp Environmental Industries, Inc. (LEI} - EPA 1D LA0000365668
46257 Morris Road
Hammond, La 70401

Dear Dr. Chu:

Lamp Recyclers of Louisiana, Inc. dba Lamp Environmental Industries (LEI) operates a
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) permitted hazardous waste storage facility
located in Hammond, Louisiana under permit number LAG000365668-OP-RN-1 issued by the
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality. Thls permit authorizes the commercial storage
of the following hazardous waste streams;

Ignitable (D001) Cadmium (D006)
Corrosive (D002) Chromium (D007)
Reactive (D003) Lead (D008)
Arsenic (D004) Mercury (D0G9)
Barium (D005) Selenium (D010}
Silver (D011) Mercury (U151)

LEI has always accepted elemental mercury for recycling, both as a product and as a waste. LEI
plans to continue accepting elemental mercury for recycling as long as a domestic market is
available. However, LEI would also like the ability to accept elemental mercury for storage, in
accordance with the Mercury Export Ban Act of 2008, in the event a domestic recycling option is
no longer available or per a customer’s request.

Therefore, in accordance with section 5(g)(2)(B) of the Mercury Export Ban Act of 2008, LEl is
submitting this letter as a certification that it intends to accept elemental mercury for storage in
accordance with its permit issued under section 3005(¢) of the Solid Waste Disposal Act (42
U.5.C. 6925(c)), and shall not be subject to the storage prohibition of section 3004(j) of the Solid
Waste Disposal Act (42 U.8.C. 6924(j)), if the Secretary is unable to accept the mercury at a
facility designated by the Secretary under subsection (a) for reasons beyond the control of LEI.
LEI additionally certifies that it will ship the mercury collected for storage to the designated
facility when the Secretary is able to accept the mercury, and that LEI will not sell or otherwise

place mercury received for storage, excluding mercury destined for recycling domeshcal]y, into
commerce.
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If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (985) 345-4356.

Sincerely,

R G N
Landyn Oller

Compliance Manager
loller@leirecycle.com

c: Peggy Hatch, Secretary of the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
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